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From "KOPICK], JOHN" QKOPCK@CBSD ORG>
| Subject FW: Reopening Update
? To "KOPICKI, JOHN" <JKOPICKI@CBSD.ORG>
Date Thu, 25 Jun 2020 13:30:04 +0000 |
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From: KOPICKI, JOHN

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 1:59 PM
To: Elementary_Teachers <Elementary_Teachers@CBSD.ORG>; Secondary_Teachers <Secondary_Teachers@CBSD.ORG>; Elementary Principals_Assistant

Principals <ElementaryPrindpals_AssistantPrincipals@CBSD.ORG>; Middle School Principals_Assistant Principals
<MiddleSchoolPrincipals_AssistantPrincipals@CBSD.ORG>; HS Principals_Assistant Prindipals d-lSPrlndpals_AssistthdndpalsQCBSD.OR&

Cc: GARVIN, NADINE <NGARVIN @CBSD.ORG>; LUCABAUGH, ABE <ALUCABAUGH@CBSD.ORG>
Subject: Reopening Update

Colleagues,

Yesterday | was interviewed by the news media and asked about our plans for reopening schools in the fall. My response was
that we are preparing for various scenarios and intend to open school based upon PDE guidelines and recommendations from
our local Bucks County Health Department. We currently have six (6) committees working on each scenario that could be an
optlon for the fall. These scenarios are an online, hybrid, and traditional format. We will be prepared to reopen under each
any/all these scenarios if necessary. There are thirty (30) teachers represented on these various committees. The groups will
continue to meet over the next few weeks to discuss and communicate teacher input on things we need to consider as we plan
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